1.  What is the anticipated ATP date for the GOES R contract?
Response:  December 2008
2. Some of the "Reference Documents" listed in the SOW start with a "P417" prefix- for example, P417-R-PLN-0022.  Where can we find these documents? Do they currently exist or are they to be proposed?
Response:  The P417 prefix indicates an internal GOES R Program or Project document.  Some reference documents are still being developed.  Once they have been baselined, they will be posted to the reference library.  Please also note that offeror is responsible for acquiring any documents listed as copyrighted.
3. Per the RFP there is a link identified for the "Reference Documents". The following did not appear on the web link.

P417-R-PLN-0156: GOES-R Test Strategy Document

P417-R-PLAN-0083: GOES-R Test and Evaluation Plan (TEMP) 

P417-R-SCHED-0082: GOES-R Integrated Master Schedule (IMS)

Additionally, there also appears to be ITAR documents located on this sight as well. 

Please advise if there is an alternate source of obtaining these Ref Docs or if we should check back to this website at a later time?
Response:  See response to #2
4.  Please  confirm that the cover letter for the final RFP accurately conveys that the due date for proposals is currently "TBD", or is the notice stated date of March 11, 2008 correct?
Response:  The due date is March 11, 2008.  The cover letter was updated in Amendments 1 and 2.
5.    The RFP cover letter states: 
“Written questions regarding this RFP should be submitted to the Contracting Officer no later than 15 days after issuance of this formal RFP, preferably by electronic mail to Clelia.A.Walker@nasa.gov.  Written responses or e-mail responses will be provided to all offerors”

Section L.11 (b) on Page 79 states: 

(b)  Questions or comments should be submitted within 7 days of the release of the RFP to allow for analysis and dissemination of responses in advance of the proposal due date.  Late questions or comments are not guaranteed a response prior to the proposal due date. 
Please provide clarification on the desired response date for questions or comments. 
Response:  The response time is 7 days.  The cover letter was updated to reflect 7 days in Amendment #2.  Questions may be submitted later than 7 days, but the Government will not guarantee that a response will be provided.
6.   In the Updated government response to the Draft RFP posted 11/12/07, the response to question SecL-11 (Recommend removing IT-01 from Section L.12, Volume 5) was:

        “Changed.  IT-01 (Now IT-02) not requested with proposal.” 

The final RFP has retained the Spacecraft I&T plan (was IT-01, now IT-02) as a requirement for Volume V.  Given the earlier response, we would like to confirm that IT-02 is a requirement for Volume V.

Response:  IT-02 will not be required with the proposal.  An amendment will be issued to eliminate the requirement.
